
Planning Commission Agenda         November 21, 2017 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1 

  
 

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2017 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chair Alan McFadon  
 
ROLL CALL:  Chair Alan McFadon 
    Vice Chair Ken Sartain 
    Commissioner Julie Ann Strain  

Commissioner Brian Evans 
Commissioner Kevin Cloherty 
 

Staff to be Present: Jaylen French, Community Development Director 
   Susana Diaz, Deputy City Clerk  
   Monica Streeter, Deputy City Attorney  

 
FLAG SALUTE:  Chair Alan McFadon 

 

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the Planning Commission on any item of interest to the 
public pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of 
Residence for the record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make 
their presentation. Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the Planning Commission 
cannot take action on matters not on the Agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 
54954.2 of the Government Code, items of concern which are not urgent in nature can be 
resolved more expeditiously by completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request 
Form” which may be obtained from the City Clerk.  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
REGULARLY SCHEDULED   

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the Planning Commission are requested to complete 
one of the forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the 
City Clerk. Filling out the card is voluntary.  
 



Planning Commission Agenda         November 21, 2017 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2 

2. PRESENTATIONS:   
 
 2.1: Hughson Cub Scout Pack 326 – Zachary Evans and Colton Taylor. 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

3.1:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 17, 2017. 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  
 

4.1: Consideration to Recommend that the Hughson City Council Adopt 
Ordinance No. 2017-10, amending the Development Agreement by and 
between the City of Hughson and Florsheim Homes relating to the 
Development known as Euclid South. 

 
5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  NONE. 
 
6. CORRESPONDENCE:  NONE. 
 
7. COMMENTS: 
 

7.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  City Clerk: 
  
  City Attorney: 
 

7.2: Commissioner Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

November 23 & 24  Thanksgiving Holiday, City Hall Closed 
November 27  City Council Meeting, City Hall Chambers, 7:00P.M. 
December 2  Hughson Christmas Festival, Downtown Hughson Ave. 5:30 P.M. 

December 3rd, 9th  
10th  & 17th  

 Operation Santa/Light Up The Town 

December 19  Planning Commission Meeting @ City Hall Chambers, 6:00 P.M. 

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the Planning Commission in court, you may be limited to raising 
only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this Agenda, or in 
written correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public hearing(s).           



Planning Commission Agenda         November 21, 2017 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

3 

 
 

 
     

 
Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  

 
Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for 
the State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which 
requires proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings 
before the City of Hughson Planning Commission shall be in English and anyone wishing to address the 
Council is required to have a translator present who will take an oath to make an accurate translation 
from any language not English into the English language. 
 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
DATE:       November 17, 2017 TIME:                     5:00 P.M.     

NAME:      Susana Diaz  TITLE:                    Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
General Information: The Hughson Planning Commission meets in the Council 

Chambers on the third Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m., 
unless otherwise noticed.  

 
PC Agendas:  The Planning Commission Agenda is now available for public 

review at the City’s website at www.hughson.org and City 
Clerk's Office, 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, California on the 
Friday, prior to the scheduled meeting.  Copies and/or 
subscriptions can be purchased for a nominal fee through the 
City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government 
Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you need 
assistance to attend or participate in a Planning Commission meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 
883-4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.  

http://www.hughson.org/


Planning Commission Minutes            October 17, 2017 
 

 
All documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item 
on this Agenda are available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

 

1 

 

  

MINUTES 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2017 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Alan McFadon 
 
ROLL CALL:   

 
Present:   Chair Alan McFadon 
    Vice Chair Ken Sartain 
    Commissioner Brian Evans 
    Commissioner Kevin Cloherty 
 
Absent:   Commissioner Julie Ann Strain 
 
Staff Present:  Susana Diaz, Deputy City Clerk 
    Monica Streeter, Deputy City Attorney    
 
FLAG SALUTE:  Chair Alan McFadon 

 
   
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 

No Public Comments.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS: NONE. 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

3.1:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 15, 2017. 
 
4-0-0-1 EVANS/SARTAIN motion passes to approve the Minutes as presented.  
 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

 



Planning Commission Minutes            October 17, 2017 
 

 
All documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item 
on this Agenda are available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

 

2 

 
3.2: Approve the Amended Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2017. 

 
4-0-0-1 SARTAIN/CLOHERTY motion passes to approve the Amended Minutes of 
the regular meeting of March 21, 2017 as presented.   
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:   
 

4.1: Consideration to Recommend that the Hughson City Council Adopt 
Ordinance No. 2017-08, amending the Development Agreement by and 
between the City of Hughson and Fitzpatrick Homes relating to the 
Development know as Euclid North. 

 
Chair McFadon opened the Public Hearing at 6:03 P.M. Dennis Fitzpatrick from 
Fitzpatrick Homes was present to answer questions of the Planning Commission. 
Chair McFadon closed the Public Hearing at 6:07 P.M. 
 
4-0-0-1 SARTAIN/EVANS motion passes to recommend that the Hughson City 
Council Adopt Ordinance No. 2017-08, amending the Development Agreement by 
and between the City of Hughson and Fitzpatrick Homes relating to the 
Development know as Euclid North. 
 

4.2: Recommend that the Hughson City Council Adopt Ordinance No. 2017-09 
Adding Chapter 15.18 – Electric Vehicle Charging Stations to Title 15 of 
the Hughson Municipal Code. 

 
Deputy City Clerk Susana Diaz presented the staff report on item 4.2. The 
Planning Commission deliberated on the item. Chair McFadon opened the Public 
Hearing at 6:17 P.M. Chair McFadon closed the Public Hearing at 6:17 P.M. 
 
4-0-0-1 EVANS/SARTAIN motion passes to recommend that the Hughson City 
Council Adopt Ordinance No. 2017-09 Adding Chapter 15.18 – Electric Vehicle 
Charging Stations to Title 15 of the Hughson Municipal Code. 
 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS:   NONE. 
  
6. CORRESPONDENCE:      NONE. 
 
7. COMMENTS: 
 

7.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
Deputy City Clerk: 
  



Planning Commission Minutes            October 17, 2017 
 

 
All documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item 
on this Agenda are available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

 

3 

Deputy City Clerk Susana Diaz informed the Planning Commission of the open 
recruitment of Planning/Building Assistant currently open through October 27, 2017. 
 
 7.2: Commissioner Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
Commissioner Evans noted that he participated in the Peace Officer Memorial 
Run/Walk. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Chair McFadon adjourned the meeting at 6:21 P.M.  
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
ALAN MCFADON, Chair  
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
SUSANA DIAZ, Deputy City Clerk 



 

 

  
 
Meeting Date: November 21, 2017 
Subject: Recommend that the Hughson City Council Adopt 

Ordinance No. 2017-10 Amending the Euclid South 
Development Agreement  

Enclosures: Ordinance No. 2017-10 
 Original Euclid South Development Agreement 
Presented By:  Monica Streeter, Deputy City Attorney 
 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Recommend that the Hughson City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2017-10, an 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Hughson amending the Development 
Agreement with Florsheim Homes relating to the development known as Euclid 
South. 
 
Background and Overview: 
 
On January 8, 2007, the Hughson City Council adopted Ordinance No. 06-15 
approving a Development Agreement between the City and Florsheim Homes 
relating to development known as Euclid South.  
Discussion: 

In August 2017, Florsheim Homes contacted City staff to request an extension to 
the adopted Development Agreement, which is set to expire in November 2017.  
Due to the housing bust and economic downturn, Florsheim Homes did not believe 
that completing the project was feasible in the current timeframe, when the market 
has not supported development of residential units until recently. 
 
As part of the amendment, Flosheim Homes has agreed to pay the City’s current 
development impact fees as opposed to those within the original development 
agreement. The purpose of the Development Agreement extension is to preserve 
the life of the map approval, and associated entitlements, of the project. 
 
The Development Agreement and thus the associated map is set to expire this 
month, which would be prior to the finalization of the Development Agreement 
extension, which will be approved by City Council in November and December.  
However, the submittal of an application to extent the Development Agreement 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.1 
SECTION 4:  PUBLIC HEARING 



 
 

extends the life of the Map for 60 days. This will provide adequate time to finalize 
the extension. 
 

The Euclid North and Euclid South projects are linked through similar conditions of 
approval, a shared park and a coordinated land use pattern and street network.  
The two developers have coordinated since project inception to ensure 
compatibility in the development areas.  The Euclid North Development Agreement 
extension was heard by the Planning Commission in October and a public hearing 
was held before the Hughson City Council on October 23rd.  The Ordinance, 
approving the extension was approved by the City Council on November 14, 2017. 
This item is to seek council approval to adopt Ordinance No. 2017-10, which 
amends the Euclid South Development Agreement as follows: 
 

1. Revises Development Impact Fees from those in Exhibit E-1 to the City’s 
current development impact fee schedule. 
   

2. Extends Development Agreement term 48-months to November 20, 2021.   
 

3. Adds three (3) Conditions of Approval, including: 
a. Prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for a single-

family home, the developer shall form a Community Facilities District 
(CFD) to provide funding for operations, maintenance and servicing 
of public infrastructure, facilities, improvements, landscaping and 
other features in public rights-of-way. 
 

b. The Project Proponent shall be responsible for the purchase of one 
(1) radio tower in order for new water meter radios to be able to 
transmit usage information.  The City is implementing a wireless, 
cloud-based water usage tracking system.  This is a shared condition 
with the Euclid North project.  An extension to the Euclid North 
Development Agreement is in the process of being approved by the 
Hughson City Council. 
 

c. The Project Proponent shall coordinate with the Hughson Police 
Chief to provide a POD (Police Observation Device) security camera 
to align with the City program to install security cameras throughout 
the City.  This is a shared condition with the Euclid North project. 
 



 
1149487-2 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-10 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
AMENDING THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF HUGHSON AND FLORSHEIM HOMES RELATING TO THE 
DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS EUCLID SOUTH 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Hughson Ordinance No. 90-59, the City of Hughson 
(“City”) may enter into, or amend a Development Agreement with the owner and/or 
developer of real property within the City; and  

WHEREAS, on January 8, 2007 the Hughson City Council adopted Ordinance No. 
06-15 approving a Development Agreement between the City and Florsheim for the 
development of certain real property within the City (hereinafter called “Development 
Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, Florsheim Homes has requested an amendment to the Development 
Agreement due to changes in market conditions which for several years after the recording 
of the Development Agreement did not support development of residential units for sale; 
and   

WHEREAS, the City and Developer are entering into this Amendment to the 
Development Agreement to memorialize the terms affecting the remainder of the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON DOES 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Part II, Section 1.D. is hereby amended to read as follows:  

 “D.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date 
and shall extend until November 20, 2021 or until one (1) year after “Project Buildout” as 
hereinafter defined, whichever is earlier, unless said term is otherwise modified by 
circumstances set forth in this Agreement or by the mutual consent of the parties hereto.  
For purposes of this Agreement, “Project Buildout” shall mean the date on which a 
Certificate of Occupancy (or comparable instrument) is issued for the last project 
improvement or residential home or other structure to be constructed in the Project.  
Following the expiration of said term, this Agreement shall be deemed terminated and of 
no further force and effect, except as may be specified otherwise herein.” 

 Section 2. Part II, Section 3.E. is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

“E.  Fees.  Fees to be paid by Developer shall be as specified in this section.  



1149487-2 

Developer shall also pay fees expressly specified in this Agreement or the Project 
Approval, such as, but not limited to, those specified in Section 5.C.ii, or 3.F., of this 
Agreement.  No reimbursements or credits other than those specified herein, if any, are or 
shall be due to Developer. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, any fee credit resulting 
from additional sewer fees to fund the waste water treatment plant expansion established by 
the City after adoption of that certain “Advance Funding Agreement for the Hughson 
Waste Water Treatment Plant Agreement”, entered into by and between Developer and the 
City, shall be applied to the Sewer Fee for the benefit of Developer if such a credit is 
applicable.  All fees specified below shall be collected at the time of building permit 
issuance.   

Fee Schedule Per Unit 
Public Facility Fee  $3,050 
Storm Drain Fee $2,814 
Sewer Fee $13,755 
Water Fee $3,803 
Construction Water Fee $155 
Street Fee $1,505 
Park Development Fee $2,667 
Park In-Lieu Fee $1,991 
Community Enhancement Fee $1,008 
Miscellaneous Fee $42 

 

 Notwithstanding the preceding portion of this Section II.3.E., the parties agree as 
follows: 

(i) The fees shown in the table above may be increased at three 
(3%) percent per year, or by the percentage increase in the 
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index, at the 
discretion of the City Manager of City, for the period of time 
from recordation of this Amendment, to the time of payment 
of such fees; and 

 
(ii) Community Enhancement Fee.  Developer shall pay, at the 

time of issuance of building permits per lot for each lot for 
which a building permit is issued, a community enhancement 
fee as identified in the table above.  Such funds shall be used 
by City for any project which will, in City’s sole discretion, 
enhance the quality of life for residents of the City, and/or 
ameliorate the negative effect on older areas of the City 
caused by the economic pressure generated by new 
development, including but not limited to, public art, 
maintenance, repair or upgrading of public facilities, 
recreation, parks, or historical preservation.  City and 
Developer, its successors and assigns, agree that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, the imposition 
and accounting for these funds shall not be subject to the 
requirements of the Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code 
Sections 66000-66025).” 



1149487-2 

Section 3. Part II, Section 3.B. is hereby amended to read in full as follows: 

“B.  Conditions of Approval.  Developer shall complete and comply with the 
Conditions of Approval, attached hereto as Exhibit “C-2”, which are a part of the Project 
Approvals, except as clarified herein. 

As part of Amendment #1 to the Development Agreement, which seeks to extend the term 
of the Agreement by four (4) years, the City is attaching additional conditions of approval 
to the proposed project, as follows: 

(i.) Prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for a single family 
home, the developer shall form a Community Facilities District (CFD) to 
provide funding for operations, maintenance and servicing of public 
infrastructure, facilities, improvements, landscaping and other features in 
public rights-of-way. 
 

(ii.) The Project Proponent shall be responsible for the purchase of one (1) radio 
tower in order for new water meter radios to be able to transmit usage 
information.  The City is implementing a wireless, cloud-based water usage 
tracking system. 
 

(iii.) The Project Proponent shall coordinate with the Hughson Police Chief to 
provide a POD (Police Observation Device) security camera to align with 
the City program to install security cameras throughout the City. 
 

Section 4.  Part II, Section 18 is amended to delete the following exhibits*: 

“Exhibit “E” Fees and Credits  

  Exhibit E-2 Reimbursement Items per Section 3 of this Agreement.”  

*(Note: Exhibit E consists of E-1 and E-2; E-2 is listed as a separate exhibit in the Agreement) 

Section 5.   All other terms and conditions of the Development Agreement, as 
amended, are unmodified and remain in full force and effect. 

Section 6. This ordinance is not intended to and shall not be construed or given 
effect in a manner that imposes upon the city or any officer or employee thereof a 
mandatory duty of care toward persons and property within or without the city so as to 
provide a basis of civil liability for damages, except as otherwise imposed by law. 

Section 7.  If any provision of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are severable.  The city council 



1149487-2 

hereby declares that it would have adopted this ordinance irrespective of the validity of any 
particular portion thereof. 

Section 8. This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after its final 
passage. 

 Section 9. Within fifteen (15) days after its final passage, the City Clerk shall 
cause this ordinance to be posted in full accordance with Section 36933 of the Government 
Code. 

The foregoing ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular 
meeting of the City Council of the City of Hughson held on__________, and by a 
unanimous vote of the council members present, further reading was waived. 

 On motion of councilperson _____, seconded by councilperson _______, the 
second reading of the foregoing ordinance was waived and this ordinance was duly passed 
by the City Council of the Hughson City Council at a regular meeting thereof held on 
___________, by the following vote: 

 

     AYES:     

           NOES:  

           ABSTENTIONS:  

           ABSENT:   

 

 
                                                                 JERAMY YOUNG, Mayor 
 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  
SUSANA DIAZ, Deputy City Clerk 






























































































































































	1.1 PC Agenda 11-21-17
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:
	2.1: Hughson Cub Scout Pack 326 – Zachary Evans and Colton Taylor.
	3. NEW BUSINESS:
	4. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:
	5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  NONE.
	6. CORRESPONDENCE:  NONE.
	7. COMMENTS:


	City of Hughson
	Regularly Scheduled
	Planning Commission Meeting

	Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:

	3.1 Draft Minutes 10-17-17 11-21-17
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS: NONE.
	3. NEW BUSINESS:
	4. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:
	5. INFORMATION ITEMS:   NONE.
	6. CORRESPONDENCE:      NONE.

	City of Hughson
	PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
	City Hall Council Chambers

	4.1 Euclid South DA Amendment #1_SR 11-21-17
	4.1a City of Hughson_Amendment #1 to Euclid South DA_Nov 2017
	“E.  Fees.  Fees to be paid by Developer shall be as specified in this section.  Developer shall also pay fees expressly specified in this Agreement or the Project Approval, such as, but not limited to, those specified in Section 5.C.ii, or 3.F., of t...
	Notwithstanding the preceding portion of this Section II.3.E., the parties agree as follows:

	4.1b DA-Euclid South_07122016_113532

